



## STRATEGY & MANAGEMENT

### **NABILA JAWADI**

Assistant Professor of Information Systems

#### **CONTACT**

Email : [nabila.jawadi@ipag.fr](mailto:nabila.jawadi@ipag.fr)

Phone : +33 1 5363 3600

Campus: Paris

#### **BIOGRAPHY**

Nabila JAWADI holds a Ph.D. in Information Systems Management and is a Professor at IPAG Business School, where she teaches Management of Information Systems, Project Management and Research Methodology. Her research focuses on the impacts of information and communication technology on organization management. Her research experience is in virtual team management including leadership, trust and performance management. She is also interested in users' behavior towards information and communication technologies in the workplace. Her research has been published in peer-reviewed journals such as Revue Système d'information and Management, Human Systems Management, and Communication of the Association of Information Systems.

#### **EDUCATION**

2008: Ph.D. in Management Science, Paris Dauphine University, Paris.

2002: Master degree in Management Science, Major: Human Resource Management, High Institute of Management of Tunis, Tunisia

2000: Graduate Degree in Accounting, High Institute of Accounting of Tunis, Tunisia.

#### **RESEARCH AREAS**

- Information System Management
- Islamic finance
- Project management
- Organizational behavior
- Leadership

#### **TEACHING AREA**

- Information System Management
- Human Resource Management
- Project management
- Research methodology

#### **TEACHING PROGRAMS**

- Program "Grande Ecole"

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES**

Since 2011: Assistant Professor in Ipag Business School, Paris

2008-2011: Assistant Professor at Amiens School of Management

2006-2008: Senior Lecturer at Paris West Natterre University  
 2004-2006: Junior Lecturer at Paris Dauphine University  
 2002-2003: Junior Consultant at Tunisian Institute of Strategic Studies

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- N. Jawadi, F. Jawadi, A. Idi Cheffou, « Can the Islamic Bank be an Emerging Leader ? A Panel Data Causality Analysis », *Applied Economics Letters*, vol. 23 (14), 2016.
- N. Jawadi, F. Jawadi, A. Idi Cheffou, « Do Islamic and Conventional Banks Really Differ ? A Panel Data Statistical Analysis », *Open Economies Review*, vol. 27 (2), pp 293-302, avril 2016.
- N. Jawadi, F. Jawadi, A. Idi Cheffou, W. Louichi, « On the Reputation of Islamic Banks: A Panel Data Qualitative Econometrics Analysis », *Open Economies Review*, 2016.
- N. Jawadi, F. Jawadi, H. Ben Ameer, « Does Islamic Performance vary across Regions? A new Puzzle », *Applied Economics Letters*, 2016.
- N. Jawadi, F. Jawadi, A. Idi Cheffou, « Are islamic stock markets efficient? A times-series Analysis », *Applied Economics*, vol. 47 (16), pp. 1686-1697, 2015.
- N. Jawadi, D. Bonet, « Virtual R&D Project Teams: From E-Leadership to Performance », *Journal of Applied Business Research*, vol. 31 (5), pp. 1693-1707, 2015.
- Jawadi, N., (2012), Coordination et communication dans les équipes projet virtuelles : Equipes apprenantes, In Systèmes d'Information et Management des Organisations : Cas et applications, Edited by M. Kalika, B. Fallery, F. Rowe, Vuibert.
- Jawadi, N., Jawadi, F., (2009), Could ICT Improve Microfinance Efficiency and Reduce Its Imperfections? Further Evidence from Developing and Emergent Financial Markets, In Advanced Technologies for Microfinance, Edited by Arvind ASHTA, IRMA.
- Jawadi, N., Daassi, M., Kalika, M., Favier, M., (2008), Building Collective Awareness in Virtual Teams: The Effect of Leadership Behavioral style, In Leadership in the Digital Enterprise: Strategies for Planning and Training, Edited by Pak Yoong, Idea Group Inc.
- Daassi, M., Jawadi, N., Favier, M., Kalika, M., (2007), Virtual teams: The role of leadership in trust building, In Computer Mediated relationships and Trust: Managerial and Organizational Effects, Edited by Linda Brenann and Victoria Johnson, Idea Group, Inc.